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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office pate: May 18, 2022

From:  California Energy Commission

715 P Street
Sacramento CA 95814

subject: Open new docket for Building Decarbonization and Electric Vehicle Charging
Equipment Web Guide.

Please open new docket file 22-DECARB-02, with proceeding name “Building Decarbonization and
Electric Vehicle Charging Equipment Web Guide.” The docket should be effective May 20, 2022.

Once the docket has been opened, please add the following people to the new internal email
distribution list:

Commissioner Andrew McAllister
Commissioner Patricia Monahan
Fritz Foo

Bryan Early

Bill Pennington

Mona Badie

Ben De Alba

Mike Sokol

Christine Collopy

Jennifer Nelson

Heriberto Rosales

Heather Bird

Gabriel Taylor

Jimmy Qaqundah

Hannon Rasool

Mark Wenzel

Charles Smith

Michael Murza

Please notify the above recipients of the new docket number once the docket has been opened.
Please include the following topics to announce the new docket: Green Building, Building Initiative
Low-Emissions Development, Clean Transportation Program, Compliance Assistance and
Enforcement, Decarbonization Topics, Disadvantaged Communities Advisory Group, Efficiency
Topics, Energy Efficiency Financing, and Energy Efficiency for Existing Programs.

Additionally, please ensure that registrants of these topics automatically receive an email message
with a link to any document posted to the new docket.

Thank you,

Heriberto Rosales, Project Manager
Existing Buildings Office



